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PLAINFIELD — A . Preshy-
‘terian ministér’ vrho fs deter-
Inined ‘to feturm compassion for
hate has estabdblished a fund to
help the.family of the late Lee’

Harvey Oswald. accused as-,

Lorenz Proli. pastor of ‘l‘riniu
Reformed Church.
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Mr. Bartlett said today that'
$143, mostly in $3 donations. has
been contributed and that $100
more has been pledged by Trin-
ity Church. Contributions will be

sassin of Pres. Kennedy. receiv_ed until..Dec. 11 at the
lev, Pouglas’ Bartlett, minis-{Mrs. Lee Oswild Fund. P.0.
of. Graht: Avenue Presby-|Box 1363, Plainfield. he sa:d. ‘

1

ian Ghurchs: who conceived Calls for Merer
idea. is ‘tdministering the| «q p.. .
mth usutance from Rev. ‘T have agreed to administer

bkt — ——'any donation which comes to
‘help Mrs. Oswald and her chil-
dren.” the 33-year-old clergy-
man spid. “Perhaps this will be,

widow and the two children.*

He urged people ‘not ‘to
answer hate .with hate, but
show mercy to those in need.
And the Oswald family is in

fvery greal need at this point—
inot only physical need. but the

: needloknowpaoplearethmk
inglboutthem"
AMr. Bartlett pointed out M
vald refused to Jet one of }i
ildren be baptized, but t
h Russmn-bomwifehad
ament secretly
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a possibility for Plainfield to' -
ghow its compassion for this
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Family Court judge in New

Yerk said yesterday that Lee
H Oswald had & psychia-
trif and truancy record in the :
B

ronx. .
+ Florence M. Kelley, presiding
“fudpe of the court, said informa- .
&q\ on the record was turned

Mrtothe!-‘ﬁ!!ormhkx

fOsw |a, .a-truant in Bron

Oswnldnndhlsuomerume]

investigation into .the h&-* to the Bronx from Fort Wﬂ‘ﬂl.

-ground of Oswald.

Judge Kelley, who wils not o’
member of the court ten years -

» Tex., nndtheboyl two
Bronx junior  high oehools.:,
Teachcrs said he tpentwlyu-.,

ago when the probation report days in one school during
was made, declined to disclose tifp term, and he was "bel
the nature of the repott. -/ - pal” in his work at the o !

ltmbeuusedtheuwsly‘
.ﬂnhembwtwa‘ﬂnt
A

Somemrmndlherqnn’
‘urged that Oswald, 13 years old!

ltthehme.beenmnuttedouhe’ "

grounds he had schizophrenic”
tendencies and was *‘potents y%
angerous.”

Meanuwhile FBI agents

:;T 3 ere
_gt source of occesional

sums Lee Harvey;Olw‘ule;
‘-pnrently received. = - T

" **" The Dallas Times Herald gaid!

ItleamedOswaldmvedm:'
- ranging up to $10 c-mx
7 bly $20 at a time for
* months prior to the assassina-.

g tion and hig_com-laying, ,
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{. oluntam]y lees Consular Data to State Department

{ WASHINGTON (AP) — Soviet
Ambassador Anatoly F. Dobry-
hin voluntarily turned over o

erday a Soviet consular file

Lee ‘Harvey Oswald. accused
mssassin of President Kennedy,
|a State Department lpokesman
said last night.: -

- The 'State Department imme-
dlately gave the documents,
which were in Russian, to the
FBI for use in its investigation.

There was no indication in ad-
vance of the FBI check of -the
suments as (o whether they
tained information that fs

or 3ignificam for the ex-

tary of State Dean Rusk|

slnauon of President Kennedy.
Oswald himsell was shot to
death two days later. ' -
‘In Russia 3 Years
Oswald lived in Russia for
nearly three years. He went to
Moscow in October, 1953 and
announced his Intention to give
up his American cilizenship. He
returned to the Uniled States in
mid - 1962 after a ~change  of
heart.

U.S. officials indicated the file
Dobrynin turned over to Rusk
constituted the records of the So-
viet embassy here dealing with
to go-to

. They said the file eonsisted of
& small sheaf of papers, perhaps

haistive U. S. investigation un-
T way Inl_o the Nov. g assas.

10 or 12 papers - in -all. . The

papers appeared to be eoplec
rather than originals. i
The State Department

‘iman, press officer Richard I.:

Phillips. said the United States.
had nol asked the Soviet Union,
to supply its eonsuhr ﬁle on Os-

wald.
Dobnmn 5 -ctmn in bnnglng]
4]

jt tv Rusk at the State Depart-
offment at 2:30 pm. : yester

gesture to help U.S. authori-
ties in their inquiry. Soviet:
Premier Khrushchev has con-
demned the assassipation, which
the Moscow press | has - hinted
was. inshgated by - right,.,vmg
extremists. . DR Y
T ou Conlents Uncertaln ¢ -~
Just what might‘be’ in'a con-

knedingranunglnmansn.

suldr file depends’on’what ad-
mimsuuve pracucec are lol-
lowed. U.S. officials. wrere un-
able 10 say immediately: what,
type of data might be"in what
the Russians: tum a“eonsuhr
Me
Vi U State nepamnent
practice, & consular file on a
rson includes fnformation
person’s application for
ipto the United States, which

ypermxt.mdnmﬂari

—

- s
4 \cs
o C+4
- Cc
- 51
8-2
X - Nizht Supervis
‘ - SA -
. SA

93
‘ge
;2 Q
£ 2

T

:;»

day was presumably a friendly

(Indicate page, name of
newspapes, city end stete.)

B

“NEWARK SUNDAY NEWS
NENARK NJ

.;...,12/1/6‘3 ’
Edition: FINAL

Aw

Editor: WILLIAH R .CLARK
e

PN

&

AT

1 {

B
R
RN

ch-neun : q;i; ’
“ > b'

Clccdum:
Submitting ome.,NEHARK +NJ

(] Betng Investigated

A nesasar. /o
- {sercues bexto

———t———.




l" . e
S : - . Yy c4 -
1V s1.
82 - -
3 1 Night Supervis

) " THE MAN NOBODY WANTED -

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Belew)

1 L — (N RO o Sl

- T - L Cllef Clerk
. ER and HOTHEAD = F Sie=

—1 , . ‘ .. R I 5.2 Sccretary
, &, - By M. W, NEWMAN 7" - . R LN 2 S

o ~r . Specintto-FireBtar-Ledger . ' ;.A.

. DALLAS—The sinister mystery '

4 tof Lee Oswald has grown minute . .
' ' by minute since he died last Sun- ‘ (-l::‘::;;o:?:n.:: ::'.u)
- day, torn almost in half by s bullet. 1 el e

ki V" ''This suspected assassin of Presl- . R
- _ * dent Kennedy was & runty, mixed- ' 1 STy
i yp man of baffling contradictions. "
-1 . His life was so pockmarked with o A —NEWARK STAR-LEDGER
41 . gloom and fury that he seemed , NEWARK,RJ :
. almost fated to do something in-: - . R
. . sanely disastrous to get even with- s —
3 ) - .the world. e . » . .
Kl . h . © His murder, in turn, by & cheap. - 3
‘ ‘girlie show operator, Jack Ruby, " , Lo e
: s & crazy and yet Shakespear§an =y :
° " gnticlimax. oo S - DI, :
~—l,66 Oswald, no matter who er : T T
whht he was, must have beenaman —_ ST
-with & dark underside, like the ) RS R
i moon. And yet he was not& raving —_— - oty T
1 “maniac or anything of the sort. ) : et e
. T . Mack Osborn of Lubbock, Tex., R —_— e
H ) jOswald’s old Marine buddy, recalls - o B I Cranoh
2 B - +the pallid, skinny Oswald a8 & o R R
o . _ -weommon guy with big ideas.” ’ ) T md
’ 1. “What could ‘he ever do that - ; 3 P
1. :would be 50 earth-shaking?!' Osborn T B e T
S . iLnse;ii uc)l wonder. o N : : = rE0
R ad: “common guy’ Oswal <« - ;
“bothered to answer, he would have Co | pae:12/2/63
‘ snapped out his reply in & quick, L gdivon: FINAL > .
. - s+ sharp volce. Possibly he would - . Asthor: A
;have shrugged-end-taid mothing. -~ = gaitors PHILIP HOCHSTEIN
Title: . A o
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‘This dank-looking young .e't\ 10=_w:‘ld':“ :tuts;l:l:t-bom wi
: Marin

s a rebellious and yet qui
s wolf, who stumbled all
M} lifs down dark alicys go-
mowhere,
He thought people were pick-
‘ing on him — as indeed they
may have good reason to do. He
apparently was a practied hat-
er and Nothead, who bruised
up his Russian' VOO TTerely
because she smoked cigarets.
As some peopie recalled it,
he seemed to live in another
world. But he had his prac-
tical side. He knew pguns and
how to e them. .
I his inner demon exploded,
he could have found release in
taking out his revenge on the

most important man in , the -

world. District Attormey Henry
Wade of Dallas County, who is
sure Oswald killed the Presi-
dent, has described it as sim-
ply an act of blind hate.

And yet a suburban Dallas
man, who says he knew Os-
wald well, never thought of Os-
wald as a.man who harbored
gruvdges. Even more astound-
‘ingly. said Michael Paine, 35,
*] believe he liked Mr. Ken-
medy over other leaders.”

*] had mentioned President
Kennedy as a grest man on
occasions and he didn't take
fssue with me,” sald Paine, an.
engineer.

‘ON A RADIO SHOW

This surprising portrak of
ian Oswald with no great ani-
" mus against Kennedy is per-
haps borne out by the trans-
.cript of a New Orleans radio
ghow, .“Conversation Carte
- Blanche.” N
It is one of those uninhibi
conversation shows, -and Os-
wald appeared on it Aug. 21 as
esman for the Fair Play
Cuba Committee. During the

as a Marxist but

of the show, be described  Corps. He was 20 at the time
and fu

tA

o 3 later

earlier this year by Paine's
wife, Ruth, and given rent-free
accommodations, fa subprban
Jrving.

Oswald meanwhile was living

in an $8-a-week room here un-
der an alias and saw his wife
only on weekends —except for
one significant occasion he
. stayed with her on the aight
before the President's assassina-
tion Friday. Mrs. Paine said
he lived alone during the week
because there wasat room for
him in her house. . .
FELT SORRY FORHIM * -
Nobody ever seemed to want,
Lee Oswald. © 1 1 |
His biond wife, whori he,wed
in Russiz, was quoted as say-
ing everybody hated him thers
,and she married him because
*she felt sorry for him.” She
left him at least once, accord-.
ing to a Dallas friend. -
Oswald had little luck in find- .
ing or holding & steady job
after he and Marina returned to
this country in early 1962 with
a baby daughter, June Lee. -

He worked for a ‘while for -

2 Dallas printing firm but had
g reputation as Communist- -
minded. He apparently was
broke. His gray-haired mother, |
Mrs. Marguerite Oswald of Fort-

Worth, described him as per-.

secuted. K
MOTHER WEEPS '

. *[ don't know what my eon

was doing in Russis.” the weep-
ing woman said after his ar-
rest Jast Friday. Nobody ever
gave him a chance to prove
his innocence. When they said |
he had gone to Russia that’
was ail they wanted to know.”
Oswald decamped for Russia

- i the fall of 1959, shortly after

being discharged by the Marine

11 of left-wing jargon ap-

. parently picked up from Jis>.i®

reading, and strange, naive

.for It

t

.

>
[
‘who was riding with

L]

)y

' pictured himsell then
as a Marxist. But the
Russians. possibly wary of this
ex-Marine, refused to give him
citizenship, although be asied
. . .
The American Communist:
Party also denies he was 2
member. He has been accused
of being in with

thepanylbanhis.mk!or

the proCastro Fair Play for
Cuba Committee. But the Fuir
Play group aiso has disavowed
his claim to being secretary of
the New Orleans branch.

He told Dallas police he was
a member of the American
Civil Liberties Union, but that

* organization denied it,-too. Lee

Oswald was a man that mo-
bodywnnted—lndmhly

not after he was portrayed b’._ o

the world as the worst
of mid-century. :
It was shortly before Oswald's
appearance on the New Orleans .
radio show that he was in con-
tact with anti-Castro 1
re. They said he offered .
1t as an ex-Marine to {fin,

bans for an invasion. !‘L

trate their ranks for Castro?
Or was he on sale to the high-.
est bidder, a sulking figure
the make, operating in the shad-.
ow world of American commu-
nism? _ ) i |
It was while Oswald was fan -
Russia that he also wrote %0
the former secretary
Navy, John Connally.
pose was to protest the undesir-
able discharge put on his
ord after the Marines

of the
His pur-:

-

L1]

e had gone to Russia. By thea
he was picturing himself as just
& romantic expatriate and :
@ turncoat at all. - - §

“I shall employ all means #o' -
right this gross mistake of h-s
justice to a bona fide U.S. citl-,

gin building up a.nutty :
egainst Connally? It was |
nally, now governor of T

Kennedy last Friday when
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L vere shot — Aenntdy falaily.

it Oswald was sfter Conn&ity, ;.
O e b | ety b ad o

cause . lresident appeared ' |
L to be the first target ' - ¢ by pleading hardship amo ., 4.

Oswald came back bﬁn? HQW.‘W%’&””;

«tained and dishonored man. phone call to him in M )

‘NEEDED HIM" 4 -

Riqurtedly, the State Depart- SCOW. S
ment kaned him $435 (o get :‘eplud::“w",!“_ and R
back. Why be left the Soviet : I . e watng]

Union is sot clear. Reported- ' o ooy o —
lv, he was trying to go back. o5 lms;u:s?h:':;::

. With his persecution complex - o "

o : y from his aging mother i
going full blast, he was highly . t t | . ;
vulnerable — an obvious fact .be.‘:]Fhw:{‘ .

“that had led to sil kinds of year,” she sobbed

"’ theorizing about what he may .NSL *It's because he m".

. have been or become. ' want them to persecute me.”

Whatever Oswald was = doc- .
trinaire Communist, freejance ln?:t; :&h ers “"y' Lee mi
H

radical, sinister floater o©on

. someone's payroll, decoy and P‘;‘."“"‘.“‘mm TWICE

" patsy, or lunatic Joner—one - is attituvde toward authority
thing seems sure. He had a ':'?'yk“:l‘," bee"m" confused as

. hatred of suthority. A man like s D:rina e o mhs hn;g;
. that conceivably could be crazy hitch 88 a Marine, h"“‘:

" enough to murder & President N :
O - and. Just as likely, | &ntly kept to himsell. Nonethe-

be ordered or hired to carry out -
such an insane uslgnment..

-

\ martialed twice — once for
carrying an unregistered pistol

‘Jess, he managed to get court- .

BARE FACTS “and once for talking back to &

The routine facts of Oswald's superior.

‘life are bareboned enough. He " 4oy ety ol suthority!

was bom in New Orleans Oct. “hypged him. He didn't kike:
18, 139. lrlt; wer‘\,:,u to ;:hoo‘lh uﬁ‘in. He didn't get along with
Fort Worth, ebout miles  pic family. Russia, he thought,:
" from here. His father died be- w:ul;"&yme u::snw:b everyd

fore he was born, and so Lee piny He reportedly had a fac-.

" Oswald never knew a father ex- tory job t hich e also

cept for the ages of six %0 AN, ety — for reasons mot known.” -

during the period of his moth- T, Siate of Texas says that
er's second marriage. It ended ghis fatherless young rebel fin-;
in divorce. . .ally fired a rifle at two supreme

- Mrs. Oswald worked in fac- mwsd‘mw?.hﬁ.{ _.

" tories and shops to support bef  gent and a governor. -k
~three bnS el M h;"- If he did do it, and a pile-up ol
But Oswald's feeling’ for ‘BIS: ovigence says he did, Lee Os-,
mri‘ ":ike every:m‘i ::‘ wald must have been totally un-,

. " seemed 3 I
o e him tell It Be b frox ok
' had preflared himsel! for years sh(‘nsmgwer;ml‘ued and would
‘to go to Russia "by reading pave been a nmatural suspect’
Marxist works he had stumbied imm of his background. He
upon at the age of 15. But when " yyiy have had little hope of
he took off for Russis in 1959, egeaping from the great manm-
he didn't tell s mOter — OF hoynt sure to be staged. . - }
to say goodby “she JEFT EVIDENCE T

o~ %
't wnderstand.”__ Swwme—Bolice say he carelessly lelt.

ftelltale evidence in his room,

:such as a map showing various’ .
.points along the motorcade! -

route from ‘which a ‘bullet -ul

Tbe fired. .
. He went to work that moming
icarrying a bulky package be-’

2. =

8

YoTT .

lieved to be the death rifle. The, " . RENRCLP

.evidence says he not only killed® .. .

_Kennedy and wounded Connally,
.but also kilied a policeman who,
stopped him on the street after

’ Co Co the shooting. - ;_‘
S " In the end he fell victim to'an
el e Assassin's bullet himself. If Jack!
ever tied
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Who was Lee Oswald?

In the terrible and
trogic days since a maod-
.man ossassinoted’ Presi-
dent Kennedy in the
streets —of Dallas, oce
crime reporter M. W.
Newman has been poins-
takingly reconstructing
the strange life of the
dank ond sollow - foced
- man accused of the hor-

rendous crime. A
'/ Here is his in-depth
report, . i

y Oswaid

-~
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| Reds blame FBI]
in Oswald death.

MOSCOW (AP)—Izvestia suggested yesterday the
U.8. Federal Bureau of Investigation was implicated '
in the shooting of Presldent Kennedy's assassin, Lee

Harvey Oswald.

The pgovernment newspaper
published a front pape report
on Mrs. Marparet Oswald's
charge Sunday that FBI agents
showed her a photograph of her
son’s killer, Jack Ruby, 17 hours
before the Dallas night club op-
erator gunned Oswald down in
Dalias police headquarters.

“The statement of Mrs. Os-
wald shows that the FB! not
only knew sbout the violence
that was in preparation . . . but
also who intended to commit
it,”’ the Izvestia report from its
New York correspondent said.

*One of the two—we are deal-

here either with criminal
nfcligence on the part of the
1 or with its participation in
attempt to cover the traces

of the killer or killers,” the n-
port continued.

The report said Mrx. Oswuld's
statement lent weight to the
supposition that Ruby and Os- -
wald were accomplices in the
slaying of the President.

The Izvestia cotrespondent
said Oswald was heading in the
direction of Ruby's house after .
the Presidenl's assassination. A

Dallas policeman who stopped ' :

him on the street was shot
down and Oswald went instead '
to a Jocal movie house. i
" “In the light of this, the sup-®
position of the possible con
tion between Ruby and Oswa
and the presence of s plot
kill the President becnmes
convincing,” be edded. . o
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‘ T ' UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUT’ICE (, Yl
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT} e TET SO

[ |
b T mum—JANES A, IIARLEY Ji.
! Dote: December 13, 1900
t Field Office File #: 10518391
do e LEE HARVEY OSVALD
Choracten INTERNAL SECURITY-X
Smopd: - = NELSON DELGADO advided 12/13/63 that GOVALD - |
excellent in Jpanish, DELGADO did report his Xnowledge _
that OSUALD was receiving Russian newspapers to superior, -
-Unable to recall names of two Regro Rarines who went to
Tijuana with them, but one might have been called WATTS, - -
: Both Negroes worked with uotor ‘Pool at 3anta Ana, Cal.,
o Base, Persons who could corroborate DELGADO'S statement
' set out,
= 4 -

’
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S/F 4 NELSON DELGADO, Battery D, 4th Missle % -7: -

Battalion, 71st &Artillery, lolmdel Site, Holmdel, New Jersey,. ' - -

adviged that he recalled some additional facts. - . ., = [ iv@H’.

PR

-y
»

R

" =  DELGADO stated he was assigned to”’Quonset Hut Nmbg
34 £rom the time he arrived at the Marine Base at Santa Ana,’; o

- California, until he requested transfer to another hut in RSP S
June , “¥¥ST : : . S - AT

, DELGADO recalled he became friendly with OSWALD 4n . .
! December, 150, when both were assigned to the same radar RN
section and the same shift, At that time, DELGADO doclared, : © '
he was very young, having only recently left school, and wag .
somewhat of a "loner," as OSVALD was, with the result ‘they .
became friendly. DELGADD stated he felt a little out of Lo-

-

place because of his Puerto Rican background but found tha'_t'f;{'{;_.?f_, -

OSWALD and he got along very well. _ T T
. DELGADO advised that ‘in January, 1955, OSWALD had - '. - -
t - ' been having some trouble in the ‘Quonset Hut to which he had
originally been assigned and had asked for a transfer, DELGADO
was not sure but he thought it was because of his, DELGADO's, =~
friendship that OSWALD was assigned to Hut Number 34. BHowever ..

the Eut cid have three empty bunks at the time, - . NP

According to DELGADO, there were a total of six -~ ' -
* Marines in the hut during the time that he spent in it, one R
of whon was a Private First Class (PFC) WALD, In January, . = i
1660, VALD was transferred to Atsuki, Japan, with the First >
- Marine Air Control Bquadron, However, WALD did not get along foo
~ with OSWALD, but he would know of the OSWALD and DELGADO <. ORR PSS
friendship. - d L Gl
; - - : .. B . A
OSVALD attempted to teach DELGADO certain phrases . '
of Russian, which language OSWALD spoke fluently, .but the -7 et
best DELGLDO could do was learn '"Da" and 'Nyet." DELGADO =~ = -
stated he never heard OSVALD called "Oswaldovitch," but he was ."
o called by many of the Marines on the base "Comrade" and he k
s heard RICHARD CALL refer to him as "Commissar." It was - .. %
~ - DELGADO's opinion that these names were said in a joking ST
manner because apparently most of the Marines knew of OSWALD's he
interest in SOci!alim. . : ST i

. .o
, . ' .
Tl . . . . s R L - R . :
. R ¢ . . . . R - i R RN e .
lma - a N . K4 - *

12/13/63 Holmdel, New Jersey ;il‘ gNewark 105-15291 “§ 7 ¢
. " - . = :

SA-gAMES A. MARLEY, JR, ‘feag’
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- and girls and these things hardly interested OSULLD,

Base about four to eig
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DELGADO said there were two Negro Marines in Rut _i )
Numger 34 who were assigned to other duties who should know S S-CT
of his™FrYendship with OSVALD, but he could not recall their
names. He recalled one other Marine was also assigned to
the Hut for a short period, but he did not:know his name and
did not believe he would have known OSWALD, L IR

-

- v Sk et
It was DELGADO's opinion that Sergeant UV. FUKE ~ & " *:
would not know OSVALD well because he was cnly assigned to the
base about four to six weeks prior to OSVALD leaving the area.
FURK was transferred to the 3anta Ana Marine Base from Japan i
and most of the troops under him did not have much respect for
him, BEe had a high pitched voice and did not know how to SR
dress like a good Marine or operate a platoon well., Sergeant o
FUNK caught OSVALD "fooling around" in ranks on one occasion . .
and reported him, OSWALD was made to walk around the field e
with full field pack and Sergeant FUNK put him through a Close
Order Drill, Thereafter, OSVALD had nothing good to say about:
FUNK and at one time seriously thought of reporting the :
incident to the Inspector General, but he did not do so0.” -~ =
o Colanel JAES BOriane. Genta Ama -

' e O was assigned to the “Ana
Marine Base at approximately the same tix;‘x: that Dmﬁg‘i)gt:azn" T
but was not in the same but with OSVALD. He did work on BRI
the same shift with OSWALD and DELGADO. BOTTEHO did not o
associate with OSVALD and bad 1ittle to do with him, DELGADO -
did recall on one occasion BOITENO had a "big" argument with - . . :

OSWALD over Jocialism T
Rovssel, s and OGUALD left in disgust, ,/ .

A R O
FONTRRE = S
Yoo~

VLTV ELGADO advised that speaking generally as far l.s e

PFC RUSSELL &nd BOTT were concerned, they did not have
common w ,g—"-m much
in common With OSVALD because they were ioterested in sports

A Sergeant CALL was assigned to the same iat&i i
»a8 not assigned in the same Cuonset area as the gubject.b“ft‘i‘ o
However, CALL and OSVALD did get along and on one occasion 4. C. .
cALLLD qiScussed pogSy D00k "Das Capital™ with CALL, Further, .
~ an common the £ enj o
classical music, . a.ct th? both _oy °d o

PFC H, RUSSELL .ml. was assigned to the Santa Ana O
: Ight weels prior to OSWALDfleaving the - 5
He l:l'ved in the same Cuonset Hut area, but notgin Hut Sy

baeej

IOV S . . e
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Number 54 and was not on the same work shift with
of the things that was unusual about OSVALD, D
since “RUJILLL was from New Orleans and so was
should have Etine conversation about this fact,
never was any interest shown in each other,

Another Marine, a PFC OCBORNE, was gSsigned to the
same platoon during OSVALD'sc time hng came frbm Texas, -
According to DELGADO, OGBONNE would discuss Texas with anyone
at any time, Although O3VALD said that he e from Texas,

b he was not friendly with OSBOLNRE, L

Q¢= - S
DELGADO could not recall the es of the two Negro
Marines who went to Tijuana, lexico, with/ himself and OSVALD,

- However, both were assigned to the Motor/Pool while at the . o
Santa Ana Base and he believes that one /of them might have -
been a PFC WATTS., He did recall one of/ these Marines made :
another trip later to Tijuana, Mexico,/along with PFC RUSSELL ,
but without OSVALD, : e , o

DELGADO advised it was common knowledge among tlio o

Marines at the base that he, DELGADQ, Spoke Spanish and it .
was also fairly well known he was ofd record as saying he could f

teach Spanish to anyone really interested in learning Spanish
in a short time, Therefore, many Marines were always asking

hin to give them certain phrases in Spanish, but OGUALD was =

one who asked him to teach him thé language completely.

T e A

DELGADO stated shortly/after he started to help

Mo Lo Ty T
SR RN

OSVALD with Spanish it became appareat he was a good studeant, ' :

OSVALD secured a Spanish dictiopary and studied all the time, -

- DELGADO recalled they started tb write 'Spanish phrases on—— —oy=le
note paper while working in "tle sileat" area., It was his R

opinion several hours each day/vere devoted to GSUALD's

Spanish leasons so that in a ghort tine he was able to speak .-

and understand 3panish excell
able to teach OSVALD to write [panish<because he himsel¥ was _—
aot able to write the nnguaze very ven, | S oo e m . SCE o

3
PR

to help the Cubans and other Jouth Americans, DELGADO
remembered using this as a wethod to make sure he understood
~ the ;nnguage. DELGADO pointfed out that if he were ever going

.

- 23
R > . PRI

otly. DELGADO noted he was mot 0 ?

':‘ A
AT

Then the conversation got around to OSTALD wanting -

3
N
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able to get along in that country without it,: ‘
DELGADO never heard the subject speak or ceé him
read a German paper or magacine, However, OGYALD ed phrases
that sounded like "Yiddish" to him, DELGADO late:” learned
that thece were German phraces and it was from tXis that he
thought OLVALD spoke and understood German,: Sl

® '
A

~ L

to go to Cuba, he should know Zpanish because he would no

- orn

, DELGADO stated his close relationship with OSUVALD - .
during this period was due to the fact 'tha;/ not only did he,
DELGADO, feel that CASTRO was the right thiong for Cuba, but .
also TRUJILLO must be removed from the Dominican lepublic. -
These feelings were shared by- both and therefore during one -
of these discussions, most of it by short phrases on the. Lk
scratch papers in the Radar Jection, DELGADO wrote down he  -:
himself would write to the Cuban Embassy, Washington, D.C.y -
if he felt as sincerely as OUUALD about helpinz. oince the- N
United Jtates was supporting CASTLO at this time, DELGADO = -
thought that this was the best ?mg to do. L

He vas surprised about four or five cays later when.: .

OSWALD told him he had received a letter from the Cuban e R
Consulate in Los Angeles, anc AXrom then on OSWALD received a S
letter or some sort of correspondence about once a week, It oo

- was not until several weeks later that DELGADO Saw some of .
these letters, He had asked OCVALD for the loan of a tie -

_ and OSUVALD told him it was f{n his locker. DELGADO recalled SeTi e
s when he went to get the tieg, he noticed the letters from the -
Cuban Consulate together with Russian newspapers and other . 7
mimeographed material which he assumed came from'the Cuban--.>" .
Consulate. OGVALD was then going to Los Angeles about —« - = .
every tvo weeks and after/ one of these visits told DELGADO - - -
he had been at the Cuban;Consulate. It was from this state- -
ment that DELGADO assumed that these weekly trips were to visit
the Cuban Consulate in Los &ngeles, S VP

DELGADD advised he never thought OSVALD was a threat . .
to the security of the United . tates nor did he think he was SRR
violating any security regulations of the United States Marine

Corps, £4s a matter of fact he Gid report OSVALD was receiving . :

& Russian language newspaper to Liecutenant DE PADRO, but he S ARE

did §ot know what came of thio, He noted DE PADRO is now - }

....

- C s

resixiing in Coral Gables, Florida,
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L . : IR
//; DELGADO declared any Marine assigned to the Santa i
Aoy Base from December, 1950, to sbout June, 1855, chould be 9
able &w=verify the fact he and OEVALD were friendly, -In - °
addition, Gergeant LUSX, the Jerzeant Major of the company,
made the remark when he was Gisciplining DELGADO, that he L
getting to be just like OSVALD who always did everything o
backwards, : : : : ST

T

with DELGADO and OSWALD and knev them both, DELG/pOv-etarted
to=tBweh MURRAY Spanish while both were still in Zchool at
Biloxi, Mississippiy -and-he—continted—to—tea opanish - .
while they-were-at—the-Santa-Ana—Sese, He beljeved MURRBAY N
should know that DELGADO taught OCUVALD Spanish although he -+~ . .
never heard MURRAY and OSVALD speak this lang ge to each - '.°
other, : : cnmee e ST

PFC DAVID MURRAY was assigned to the same ectionun'o'j' &

Lieutenant Colonel TO3DAHL was f£he Commanding =~ * =
Officer of the Base at the time both OSVALD and DIELGADO were
Statloned at Santa Ana. TOSDAHL was thé kind of commanding |
officer vho liked to know each Marine by his first name, - ...
DELGADO felt he should knov of the association between R T
himself and OSWALD, ' f : S RN
o DELGADO advised that on one or more occasions he .
~ and OJVALD ciscussed extracition treaties and DELGADO mentioned
if he ever did anything wrong he would go to Argentina because
he thought they would not extracitle anyone, However, OSWALD
said he chould remember the two men who had recently defected -
to Russia. They had gone to Ke:ico, then to Cuba and on to e
Russia,; according to OSWALD, and he would go the came way, .- -~ . .
it the time the newspapers dia fave the stories about this .-
ncident, B IR

Vi

Toward the end of May, 1959, during their discussions -
they started to talk about the Dominican Republic, DELGADO . -
stated he really felt something chould be done to remove ST
TRUJILLO, OGFALD must have thought he meant he wanted to do - .. -
tomething personally and made cone suggestions that both of . ' -
them go to Cuba, become officers in CASTRO's army, and then .7
go to the Dominican Republic and help bring freedom to this - ..
area, About this time because the newspapers were publishing
stories about the shooting of one of CAGTRO's corporals by, -
CA?S% ‘s men, DELGADO became disillusioned about CASTRO, (it
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4 also pecame apparent to DELGADO that OCWALD was tall::.ng more

»7- : and more as though he intended to do some of/the things he .

i ta ed about, Therefore, the situation started to get - -

caphouiable" for him with OUUVALD and b asked Jergeant
FUNK for a transfer to another barracks,
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S/F 4 NELSON DELGADO, Battery D, 4th uissle

Battalion, 71st Artillery, holndel Site, Holudel, New Jeréey, R

advised that he recalled some additional facts. A

(. .
-.‘A,>
DRSS

- DELGADO stated he was assigned to Quonset Hut Number S
84 from the time he arrived at the Maripe Base at Santa Ana, '?'-
California, until he requested transfer to another hut in

‘June ’ ]ﬁiﬁ . . o § _ .2 : _', :;._"7';‘ T

DELGADO recalled he became friendly with OSWALD in
December s 1658, when both were assigned to the same radar .
section and the same shift, At that time, DELGADO declared,
he was very young, bhaving only recently left school, and was
somewhat of a "loner," as OSVALD was, with the result they
became friendly. DELGADO stated he felt a little out of -
place because of his Puerto Rican background but found that
OSWALD and he got along very well. g

X

DELGADO advised that in January, 1959 R OSWALD had =
been having some trouble in the ‘Quonset Hut to which he had - -
originally been assigned and had asked for a transfer. DELGADO -
vas not sure but he thought it was because of his, DELGADO's, - - _‘{”
friendship that OSWALD was assigned to Hut Number 34. mgever_
the Eut cid have three empty bunks at the time., . . N

According to DELGADO, there were a total of: six Lo
Marines in the hut during the time that he spent in it, one ;-
of whom was a Private First Class (PFC) WALD. In January, - " -
1560, VALD was transferred to Atsuki, Japan, with the Firgt -
Marine Air Control Squadron, However » WALD did not get along . °
with OSVWALD, but he would know of the OSWALD and DELGADQ T Y
triendsh:lp. LSRR

s

OSVALD attempted to.teach DELGADO certain phrases o

of Russian, which language OSWALD spoke fluently, but the - S

best DELGADO could do was learn 'Da" and "Nyet." DELGADO - :
stated he never heard OSVALD called "Oswaldovitch," but.he vas
called by many of the Marines on the base "Comrade™ and he -
heard RICHARD CALL refer to him as "Commissar." It was ,
DELGADO's opinion that these names were said-in a joking

manner because apparently most of the larines knew ot OSWALD'I
interest in Socialism, . .

. On
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DELGADO said there were two Negro thines in Hut N

Numﬁ%r 34 who were assigned to other duties who should Xnow ?;£+,:{

of his &alendship with OSVALD, but he could not recall their
names. He recalled one other Marine was also assigned to

the Hut for a short period, but he did not know his name and
did not believe he would have known OSWALD, S

. It was DELGADO'S opinion that Sergeant T. FURKE . .=
would not know OSVALD well because he was only assigned to the
base about four to six weeks prior to OGVALD leaving the area.’

- FUNK was transferred to the Santa Ana Marine Base from Japan

and most of the troops under him did not have much respect for

him, He had a high pitched voice and did not know how to
dress like a good liarine or operate a platoon well. Cergeant
FUNK caught OSVALD "“fooling around" in raniks on one occasion
and reported bhim, OSVALD was made to walk around the field
with full field pack and Sergeant FUNK put him through a Close

gﬁ%er Drill, Thereafter, OSVALD had nothing good to say aboot: -

K and at one time seriously thought of reporting the
incident to the Inspector General, but he did aot do so,

Colonel JAMES BOTT:EHO was assigned to the
Marine Base at approximately the same tigg that DELGgggF:a:n‘
but was not in the same hut with OSWALD., He did work on "’
the same shift with OSWALD and DELGADO, BOTTEHO did not :
associate with OSVALD and had little to do with him, DELGADO
did recall on one occasion BOTTENO had a "big" argument with
OSVALD over Socialism and OSTALD left in disgust, ‘

DELGADO advised that Speaking generally as r;r as

PFC RUG3ELL and BOTTEHO were concerned, they did not have much

in common with OSVALD because they were int t
and girls and these things hardlyyinteres:egrggazgnfn“poxt'

: Sergeant CALL was assigned to the same plat e
;as not assigned in the same Cuonset area as the g&:J:::.bq§~
owever, CALL and OSVALD did get along and on one occasion .:

. OSWALD discussed his book '"Dag Ca " o %
7 pital" with CALL, Furt o
CALL and OSVALD had in common the fact they both enjoy:dhef' i

classical music,

[

PFC H, RUSSELL, JR, was assigned to the Canta Ana S

Base about four to eight weeks prior to OSVALD leaving the

c bgsgi He lived in the same Cuonset Hut area, but not in Hut ..
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Number 54 and was not on the same work shift with COUALD. One
of the things that was unusual about OSVALD, DELGADO noted, - - .

since RUSSELL was from New Orleans and so was OCUVALD, there
should have some conversation about this fact, Hovever, tbere
never was any interest shown in each other,

Another Marine, a PFC OCBOLNE, was ass:lgned to the

same platoon during OSVALD's time nna came from Texas,

According to DELGADO, OSBOZNE would discuss Texas with anyone -

at any time, Although OGVALD said that he came from 'l‘exas, :
he was not friendly with OSBOL.HE.

DELGADO could not recall tbe mes of the two Neuo
Marines who went to Tijuana, liexico, with himself and OSVALD,
However, both were assigned to the Motor Pool while at the
Santa Ana Base and he believes that one of them might have
been a PFC WATTS. He did recall one of these Marines made
another trip later to T:I.Juana., llex:lco, along with PFC RUSSELL
but without OSVALD, ‘

A DELGADO advised it was common knowledge among the
Marines at the base that he, DELGADO, spoke Spanish and it
was also fairly well known he was on record as saying he could

+_ teach Spanish to anyone really interested in learning Spanish

in a short time, Therefore, many Marines were always asking -
" him to give them certain phrases in Spanish, but OCUVALD was .
one who asked him to teach him the language completely. ’

DELGADO stated shortly after he started to help

OSVALD with Spanish it became apparent he was a good studeat, -

OSVALD secured a Spanish dictionary and studied all the time;.-
DELGADO recalled they started to write Spanish phrases on
note paper while working in "the silent" area., It was his
opinion several hours each day were devoted to OSUVALD's
Spanish leasons so that in a short time he was able to spee.k

and understand Spanish excellently. DELGADO noted he was not

able to teach OSVALD to write spanish because he himself was
not able to write the language very well, ' . L

When the conversat:l.on got around to OCVALD wanting

to help the Cubans and other Jouth Americans, DELGADO
remembered using this as a method to make sure he understood

the ilanguage. DBLGADO polnted out. that :lt he were ever going
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.

to éo fo Cuba, he should know Spanish because he would n

ablf to get along in that country without it, ’~'%‘"*1h“;if:

e i

W 1GADO never heard the subject speak or Gee him
read a German paper or magazine, However, OSVALD used phrases

. that sounded like "Yiddish" to him, DELGADO later learned

that these were German phrased anG it was from this that he -
thought OCVALD spoke and understood German, T T
DELGADO stated his close relationship with OSVALD
during this period was due to the fact that not only did he,
DELGADO, feel that CASTRO was the right thing for Cuba, but
also TRUJILLO must be removed from the Dominican republie.
These feelings were shared by. both and therefore during one
of these discussions, most of it by short phrases on the :
scratch papers in the Radar Jection, DELGADO wrote down he
himself would write to the Cuban Bmbassy, Washington, D.C.,
if he felt as sincerely as OCUVALD about helping. oince the
United States was supporting CACTLO at this time, DELGADO =
thought that this was the best thing to do. o
'He was surprised about four or five days later -whea .
OSVALD told him he had received a letter from the Cuban ' =% - °
Consulate in Los Angeles, and from then on OGWALD received a
letter or some sort of correspondence about once a weelk, - It .
was not until several weeks later that DELGADO saw some of
these letters, He had asked OCTVALD for the loan of a tie )
and OSUVALD told him it was in his locker, DELGADO recalled
when he went to get the tie, he noticed the letters from the -
Cuban Consulate together with Nussian newspapers and other
mimeographed material which he assumed came from’the Cuban
Consulate, OSVALD was then going to Los Angeles about
every two weeks and after one of these visits told DELGADO
he had been at the Cuban Consulate, It was from this state—- :
ment that DELGADO assumed that these weekly trips were to visit
the Cuban Consulate in Los Anjeles, , S

DELGADO advised he never thought OSVALD was a fhréat

"“to the security of the United Ctates nor did he think he was =
violating any security regulations of the United States Marine - -

Corps. AS a matter of fact he did report OSVALD was receiving
& Russian language newspaper to Licutenant DE PADLO, but he -

did not know what came of this, He noted .DE PADRO 1slnow~:;xaa~gf;:

residing in Coral Gables, Florida, ~ .. Lo
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' DELGADO declared any Marine assigned to the Canta . ceE
Ana Base from December, 195C, to about June, 1955, ghould be - -
able to verify the fact he and OEVALD were friendly, In = 7 : -

additiqg._ggrgeant LUSX, the JerGeant Major of the company, -
made the remark when he was disciplining DELGALO, that he was
getting to be just like OSHAHD vho always did everything
backwards.

i}\

~

' PFC DAVID MURRAY vwas assigned to the came section v?x
with DELGADO and OSVALD and &knew them both, DELG.DO started

to teach MURRAY Spanish while votir were still in gchool at -
Biloxi, Mississippi, and he coatinued to teach him Cpanish -
while they were at the S8anta Ana SDase. He believed MURRAY
should know that DELGADO taught OGUVALD Spanish although he
never heard MURRAY and OSVALD. cpeak this language to each
other, - .

Lieutenant Colonel TOJDAXL was the Commanding
Officer of the Base at the time both OSVALD and DELGADO were -
stationed at Santa Ana, TOGDAHL was the kind of commanding
officer vho liked to know each Marine by his first name,
DELGADO felt he should know of the association between
hhself and OGCVALD,

DELGADO advised that on one or more occanions he
and OSVALD discussed extradition treaties and DELGADO mentioned
if he ever did anything wroag he would go to Argentina because"
he thought they would not extracite anyone. However, OSWALD
said he chould remember the two men who had recently defected
to Russia. They had gone to He:xico, then to Cuba and on to
Russia, according to OSVALD, and he would go the Same way.

At the time the newspapers did have the stories about this
incident,

Toward the end of Hay, 1959, during their discussions
they started to talk about the Dominican Republic, DELGADO =
stated he really felt something schould be done to remove e
TRUJILLO. OGVALD must have thought he meant he wanted to do
something personally and made some suggestions that both of

them go to Cuba, become officers in CASTRO's army, and then -

go to the Dominican Republic and help bring freedom to this
area, About this time because the newspapers were publishing

stories about the shooting of one of CASTRO's corporals by ~Mfa{f?5

‘ CASTRO'B men, DELGADO became aiuillusioned about CA"TRO.

.
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also became apparent to DELGADO that OCVALD was talking more "
and more as though he intended to do some of the things he . .
talked about. Therefore, the situvation started to get - e
"uncom{grigble" for him with OCUALD and he asked Uergeant = -
FUNK for a transfer to another barracks, -
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.S. Reds give:

swald file io. Fgl

By EDWARD W. 0'BRIEN
Washingion Burees
WASHINGTON - Commnnin s, Party headquart- :

ers In New York has turned over to the FBI its -

. flle of correspondence with the accused Presi-
dentlal assassin, Lee H. Oswald, this bureau has “'

learned.

S

The letters, written after Oswald’s return

from Russia are pre-
sumably included in
the FBI's summary re-

. pott now in the hands

of the investigating

. commission headed by

Chief Justice Warren.
The party’s volun-
tary gesture In seek-
ing to give the appear-
ance of cooperation

with a United States '

government a ge n cy
broke all of its own
precedents. However,
the party was following
the example set by the
Soviet embassy here In

- handing over tot h e
- 8tate Department
documents purporting

be the consular file
Oswald.

Both actions were viewed by experts herse :
additional efforts to divert public attention -

——y—
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, from the fact that Oswald was an avowed Marxist:
o who had spent three years in the Soviet Union,
Tt married a Russlan girl, and ﬁrledtobeeomea
- Soviet citizen.
' Within hours of Presldent Kennedy" s lssa.s-
i sination, the Communist party in the United
: States launched a campaign to blame the “mtra- » — e
.""" right.” A simllar theme has been taken up, with' . Ce
-much success, by Communist propagandists e
“around the world.
The FBI declined comment on disclosure by
~others that it had recelved the Communist Party. )
. file on Oswald. The other informants said the. : BRI
" flle like the embassy's consular file, offered no S I
additional information of any importunce on Os-
wald's background or motivation.
- President Kennedy's assassination caused _
abmpt reversal by the Communist party. ' : i !
Previously, the U.8. party general secretary, : I
Gus Hall, had stated the Communists would not ' A
support Kennedy in 1964 because of his Cuba . - o
, policy. But after his death, the East Coast Red: - R
— 'newspaper “‘The Worker” published a special : I
: issue lauding Kennedy for the “lofty democratic’ - .
i visions which he articulated at various times.”!

The newspaper went on to promote an lttAck
on the “ultra-right.” It attributed the President’s;
death to ‘a criminal cabal of white citizen’
councilmen, Birch Soclety plotters, the National |
States Rights Party chieftains, American Nazi,

Party moguls, the National Renalssance Party, ! : . S
) the Minute Men Bandits, and other para- mmury.‘ : s
Fascist-racist groups.” : : » o

- Communist district leaders quickly took their, .. . - L
cue and pushed the same line. The New Jersey. ’ . CeT
party chairman sald Americans realize the asas- : : o
sination was a poorly-executed right-wing plot. S T

party chairman said Americans realize the assas-"

sination is “weapon of either fascists, demented.

persons, or provocateurs.” Minnesota Commau-| _ ~ S
nists were instructed to blame the ultra-right S L
movement when discussing the assassination. - A

In 8an Francisco, Mickey Lima, party chalr-; .
man for northern California, said on a television
program he was angered by the thought that
Dixjecrats think they can murder the President.
He sald the source of bombings and other vi-
olence In the South is well known and atiributed
the murder of the President to the same ele-
ments. .

Besides corresponding wit.h Communist pa.rty
headquarters, Oswald was Involved in the pro-
Castro Fair Play fog Cuba Oommittee and cor-
. . responded with the Boc Workers Pu'ty s
T Trotskyite group, - L L




.
,
‘ .
4 -
. N
. e , . . o
. - . D.»
. .
ot . /
L . : oy
. . Per \
' v ! ]
. ' , . ) oy
‘- . i RPN - e
. e . . X 1 - .
N " 4w ] .- -
el s, : . v
e A > by It .
[ ' : ! A
) N A . N
L v
-0 | T .
, ™ . . . . . '
“ .
o™ -
- A
. . - R
,
y N i - .o . N - ]
e
Vo
, .
)
“ ‘
o \
[ 3
-3
[ ’
.
' .
. l




re(_ AL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (-
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORVATION SHEET

- . - e - . @
L e -
. .

- S
" Pagctd) withheld ontirely 8t this location in the file. One or more of the following su!eoeau. where .o
indicaird, explain this dcletion. . e
D Deleud undis eremptionts) : with no segreabie
satenial svsilable for release W vou. * -

[3 tak.mation pertained unly t0 8 third pasty with no refercnce o you of the subject of your moed.'

O

Iafurmation pertained onh § 8 third party. Your same is listed in the title only.

O Dicument(s) ariginating with the l’ollmmg govemment agency(ies)

-— — . was/were forwarded 1o them for direct response o yu.
_Z _ Pagis) cohmd for consulation 1o the following govemment lgcncv(:es) Fnsr LORY S
_(Xfree o ___ 8% the information originsted with them. You will

e adviscd of svailabilits upon retum of the matenal to the FBL.

— = Pagets) withheld for the following R-ason(s):

B —-— - - —

— e W W - S == oo — - —— - —

[ . For your infomation:  _

R —— - ——— - - w——

ﬂ The folluwing aumlicr is 80 br uscd far reference regarding these pages:

_1085-15291 - #3 PRats ,2+3 .
R o .
e e XXAAXXXXXXX XXX XXXX
DELETED PAGE(S)
NO I-QUOSUCAT'ON FEE
‘ THIS PAGE
:’xox&g . . XAXARXXXRAXAXNXRXXXXX

XXXXXX . . TOVOR °

'Ovmv"’m.owq. - e® .. -’-..- - -~
W“- - - - er e SV SeTIe S WITRT VI W
.o ..

e v - <. —...‘

PRI VLN ST

R - . .. ey P Y
[ - o - - P R e e g —————— — - = - P . b hd

- - ~

- Ty



»r

-
e —
A
+
iy
l I
T ™
SRR S
I A
LR T e
.~ .' it
L et e .

. ?v""-"",'“l- g, el

1HE COURIER-NIWS
)

Pianireid N, ¢

Mrs. Oswald | )
Fund Reaches! '

«1.000 tere S s

Contributions. totaling .
£1.000, to the “Mrs. lce H. S o
Oswald Fun” Initiated by the ' R ‘ N
Rev Douglas F. Barlleit, ) - <
paster of the Grant Avenue - S o s
Preshytetian  Church, today ’
were Ingwarced to the widow o A
of the alleged assassin ol .. R
irresidrnt Kennedy. . ’ )

i The Rev. Mr. Rartleit said

ke and the Rev. Lorenz Proli,
'‘padtr of the Trinity Re
ferined Church, sent 2 check

to the Rev, Louis Ssunder,
eveetitive secretary of Forl
Gerth  iTexaer Councll of
Chwiches, for Mrp. Ovwalb: | .
The Rev. Mr. Sadnder Sef{i T o -
ciated at the burial of Oswald. . T
foliowing his steying in Dalk

-
.
.
.

15N . . : . N e P - . . = .
n calling tor funds 40 vid S SR SERE:
Mrs Oewald. the city oo = o e
tope poted that Christign tove A
<hould prevail for the faly - ' S E
whyh apparently had  no: ) o S R S

Sewtedgs beforchand of any
a=-ascination plans. )

© Tedas was seb as the dexd-
Vine far receipt of mntrﬂm-‘
itjana 1o the fund. The Rev.
Mr Barilet! aid he expected]
that additic siat monies vmuld'
ik 1accived hefore the petali
how s elnscd ot st the Main;
Fost Office. - .} 1}
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ST dldn '|' see OSWU{ ;’-;-j. B P
! — R
zforﬁ' ar before shoenﬂg o i
ToR (P 3

defended her dead son before a
presidentlal commission yester-
day but said she had no com-
tact with im for a year before
President John F. Kennedy was
assassinated.

Chief Justice Ead erren‘

Dallas jall Nov. M, is the
tal shooting of

Warren Wid reporters that!where he lived for two and one-
Mrs. Oswald's testimony about'half years

“ ¢ime he left for Russia in 1959

mﬂﬂnmmﬁdm@w‘

uwwl'

e
»

and tried to renounce
huummmslﬂefmmemmn citizenship. - ’
Later, Mrs. Omlquuel-

mldlhhmh~

(Indicate page, neme-of : . .
lovupcpor, elty ud .hh.) ..

6 RS
NEWARK STAR-LEDGER
NEWARK, NI

myurbehnxmnedymtmtdnmndmm —_—
.'ﬁ“db]Mfm.ﬂiW'l microphones, R
- peet tniney, John F. Dayle .
. He #ald Mrs. Oswald would ithink we'd better go. Mrs.
", return this afterncon to continue jwald. Wait until we finish. -
her story, and he did not be- ‘you your :
lievei:ewmddﬁnidmevenm?in 3
. The chief justice said there | C
_was no indication of ill feeling . b
: days after dis- | : —
* chafged from the Maring Corpe. | W -
Oswald was discha in ori
- der that he might care for his,
. mother. ! - —
‘  Warren said Mrs. Oswald has’ . ‘;‘
not told the commission she be-s - £y
”Bmhl;uns:ms‘mnm.m? s
; repeatedly she is )
{ mot convinced he mﬁ{eldller. ' Dates 2/11/6,4
i'Warren said no inference . Edition: FIKAL
| are to make that point yesir-1. Edstor: PHTLIP nocm'mm
! *“We hardly asked her lny'1 Title:
| questions mmnglnnﬁeday."! , 1 i !
. ’me chief justice said. “She's: RN R N L : Co
i telling her story in her own,. - R~ s
! way from beginning %0 end. } R e . - ] Character:
i - “Weve hegﬁ_ﬂr.abeshnkui U R et ! :
:J.".":::d. ven'gh:u'd the'l ) S5 TN cmuaecuoa‘{‘:" '
——— o ———— ] = ;, | supmitting Oule‘g NEWARK! NJ
PR 1‘;“.‘ = o "7 § O petng hvo-umod
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Doubl_e

-J' Warren éommlsslog |
< Still Not Sure”. " -
f Suspect’s Role

€ g o0 por - »

. "ny ROBERT 8. ALLEN .
snd PAUL SCOTT

'me moct mluve" ques-

‘ ;iﬁob confronting Gee-special

oommlsion nvestigating the
. muutlon of President
:John F. Kennedy is whether
.Lee Harvey Oswald wets &
_¢ double agent when he alleged-
“lq committed this murder.
. On this sensationally sig-
. nificant enigma, the probers
: ‘have directly. conalctlnz ten-
tunony. :
X !Both U. 8. nnd Russhn
authorities have flatly denied
f, thé suspected killer was In
. thelr employ. At the same
. . the commission has in-
- disputable information from
" mtelligerice and security
- agéncies of the two countries
7 thdt they were '‘in contact”
. with Oswald on various occa-

.
.
‘e
.

. slons in the four years prior
td the Kennedy slaying. -

. . Following are highlights of
 unpublished evidence in the
". hands of the special invesliga-
"~ The Oswald fSle the Soviet
-turned over to the State De-

,. -partment ‘reveals that Rus-
_'nian intelligence and security
* .agents countacted Oswald a
-,‘-nmnber of times between 1950

> and 1962—when he was live
.. ing in {he Eoviet a3 nn .vowed
; *delector.”

'L MBI Director J. Edgar
. Hoover on an “‘affidavit’ dis-
t closes that his agents made

B e contacts” with Os-
mn.ld afier he returned to the
<.10: 6, All of them, Hoover éx-
", plains, ‘were wholly Investiga-
-tive. At bo e wag Oswald
Jn the FBl's employ. nor was
money given him.

*i Jormer Central lntemzence
- . Director Allen Dulles, 3 mem-
“iber of the commiesion, - ‘hes

e ’hold the 'other six members
th.t he has po knowledge of
Oswuld'n acting ss. & CIA
a:ent. John McCone, present

\heul of CIA hnu'ld Lbe umo‘

‘“tblng

3| state Department wecords
Mmtmwududmnl
. meeunsswnhthemrepre-
mouuve in the U. 8. Em-
. ‘tbassy in Moscow. During this
“period, the alleged assassin
wiwas seeking fo- renounce his -

TN R A AR S B N S “*“

ey AT

. Agenf

'} citizenship.’ One BState De-

partment cable, No, 234, dat- llow)

ed Nov. 2, 1959; reports that
Oswald was mterviewed by
the CIA and oﬂxer embusy
officials,

Mrs. Mnrlm Oswnld. 23-
yvearold widow of the sus-
pected killer, told the com-
misslon that Soviet security
agents contacted her husband
s number of times while they
were living in.Russis. Un~
der questioning, ‘'she emphats
{cally denied that sheé or Os-
wald had been KGB {secret
police) agents or were ‘‘as-
sociated” with that organisa-
tion. Mrs. Oswald confirmed
that her uncle is &' Soviet
“military colonel” and that
she and Oswald resided netr
him in Minsk.

One of the curious bnck-
stage aspects of the investi-
gation & farmer CIA Diredtor.
Dulles’ acute
sbout information l-elsun: to
that sagency. .

- At Dulles’ vlzorous insu-
tence; -certain gquestions and
answers about Oswald's pos-
sible training as & secret agent
waile \n Russia were put off
the necord; that is they
were not trapscribed and are
not recorded in the testi-
mony.

Throughout t.be tnqulry.
Dulleg has displayed a militant
protectlvem :enrdtn' t.ha
CIA.

‘Other mysterlea being ex-
plored by the commission:.

- (Conunued on PP 1
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Was Oswald -

- ontinted==am Page 1)
'Where Oswald obtained an
spparentlyditesty flow of
money. amounting to sever-
al hundred dollars, during his

ployment.

obtain a passport in New Or-
leans to go to Russia despite
the fact that the Btate De-
partment had a fle detailing
his *“defection’” in Odoscow
and four years resldenee in
the SBoviet.

This passport,. Donm.
was issuet on June 28, 1963.
In his application Oswald
stated he proposed traveling
from three to 12 months ag &

Germany, Holland, Finland,
Italy. Poland, and Russlia,
Oswald’s original passport,
dated Sept. 10, 1959, wag num-
bered 1733242.

His second passport was givw
en him the day after he asked
for it and without the requirea

frequent periods of unem-j
How Oswald was able to )

tourist to Englard, France,]|’

‘“aame check™ for individ-
uals known to be Communist
or. to have Communist asso-
ciations. So far, the commis-
sion has no explanation for
this official dereliction, Au-j
thorities of the Passport Di-
| vision are to be quesuoned
‘about that. R

A senator has glven the in-
ve:stigators the mame of a
Texas attornes—wire claims to
have information about Oe-
wald’s being & double agent.
The Jawyer reputedly learned
this from s client who has
been operating in Communist
circles for & number of years.

Yuri Nossenko, the impor-
tant Soviet security official
who recently defected to the
U. 8.. may be questioned by
the commbsion.” _

*r * ma o we

YO

, the machine ‘was

7 In his position as a key
member of the American sec-
tion of KGB, N ould
have had access to flles on
~Oswald. Whether be did is
not certain. Staff members of
the commission are slated to
confer with him to determ!ne
whether he testifies before the
commission. . .
Lately, the commission’s
closed-door sessions bhavae
been sparsely attended,
Oaly one of the seven mem-
bers was present during the
interrogation of Oswald’s
| brother. This member was

who balked at any testimony
that might reflect on the in-
telligence agency.

¢ & o

against trade with Communist
East Germany, the teletype
at the U. 8. end of the Mos-
cow-to-Washington hot line
came from that satellite. In~
‘stalled in the Pentagon's com=
munications center, the tele-
iype’s number {8 “T §1-A RFT
Blatischreiber'’ and a stamp-
‘ed plate states it was made in
Karl Marxstadt, East Ger-
many. Defense officials say
installed nt
the Boviet's request.
. (Distributed 1964, bY, the
_n.n Synd.loo.a,.znc ‘Al
Rights Reserved)
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